


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

  

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

    

Avon and Somerset Police and Crime Commissioner, 

Valley Road, Portishead, Bristol, BS20 8JJ 

01278 646 188 

avonandsomerset-pcc.gov.uk 

From: Nikki Watson <Nikki.Watson@avonandsomerset.police.uk> 

Sent: 10 October 2022 17:14 

To: Mark Shelford <Mark.Shelford@avonandsomerset.police.uk>; Niamh Byrne 

<Niamh.Byrne@avonandsomerset.police.uk> 

Subject: FW: Stoke Lodge Playing Fields 

Niamh 

The Chief has informed me that the PCC wishes to write the open letter 

‘The PCC wants to take a strong line with the headmistress in an open letter since she has in 

her open letter, she has relied on the inference that the covert cameras were installed on 

police advice. 

We need to be sure on two points: 

We need to be 100 per cent clear on what advice we did give 

We need to understand the impact of police and community relationships if the PCC were to 

write in the way he describes below’ 

The below is a report from the NPT Insp and beat manager. This illustrates that we gave 

crime prevention advice but also pointed out that as a public body the school were 

responsible for their own due diligence and complying with legal requirements. 

This construction of the fence appears to have angered many in the community and our 

relationship with the school has been difficult. 

Hopefully this will give enough information for the drafting of a letter. 

Nikki Watson QPM 

Deputy Chief Constable 

Avon and Somerset Police 

Police and Fire Headquarters, Valley Road, Portishead, North Somerset, BS20 8QJ 

Phone 01278 646322 

Mobile 07778 470331 

Email Nikki.Watson@avonandsomerset.police.uk 
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